SUN CITY ANTHEM COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. REVERE MEN'S GOLF CLUB

MINUTES OF THE DATE: 12 Jan. 22 MEMBERSHIP MEETING Location: Revere Golf Club

I. **OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE** (Marked by X – if no X, officer was not present)

X	Pres : M Paveza	X	VP: B. Gajewski	X	Treas: J. Desiderio
X	Sec: M. Haines	X	TournChair: T. Cox	X	H-capChair: M. Keegan/C. Frank
X	Mem/SocChair: G. Keith	X	PastPres: S. Sommer		

- II. **CONVENE MEETING**: Meeting was called to order at 13:50 hrs. Total members present 60.
- III. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**: Approval of last meeting minutes approved and seconded by Bill Freitag.
- IV. <u>APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT</u>: J. Desiderio reviewed the RMGC financial statement-December 2021. The report was approved and seconded by Bill Freitag.
- V. **PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS**: M. Paveza complemented Gary Keith, Mark Bailey and there spouses for there hard work putting on the 2021 Christmas party and looking forward to another great party 2022.

VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Tournament Committee- (Chairman T. Cox). T. Cox communicated to the membership those wanting to play from the "gold tee box" are able to do so. Handicaps will be adjusted etc...

Handicap Committee- (Chairman M. Keegan). M. Keegan reviewed with the membership the work being done to establish what we call the "Executive Tee Box" after some discussion it was voted on by the membership and approved to continue to work establishing this new tee box, what was/is proposed for the following Par 4s-200yards, Par5s-300yards, number 9@250, number 15 from the bronze for the Concord. The Lex par 4s & par5s same as the Concord & par3s from the Bronze.

Membership-Social Committee- (Chairman G. Keith). Some discussion concerning next years Christmas party (12 Dec. 22).

Home and Home Committee- (Chairman B. Freitag) – Scheduled 5 April 22. Some concern this tournament could be cancelled.

Siena Ryder Cup Tournament Committee- (Chairman L. Lackaye). Scheduled to be played 19 April 22 on the Lexington course.

Member-Member Tournament Committee- (Chairman TBD for 2022) Event is scheduled 18/19 October 22.

Revere Report- (Bill Klemke)-Bill explained the water drainage from the large lake off of Concord #11, the membrane is damaged and needs to be repaired/replaced.

Plans for a snack shack at the Concord #1 is in the works hopefully work on modifications will start this summer.

New golf carts are planned this year, with GPS, however issues with supple chain shipments may impact the delivery of the new charts.

Also the golf course is actively planning on removing a number of the sand traps making them grass traps, and reworking the traps that remain. No time frame was mentioned as to when this work would begin.

Election Report- (Scott Sommer)- Positions to be filled later this year 1. President 2. Vice President 3. Treasure.

VII. Old Business: None

VIII. <u>New Business</u>: Art Karel asked the group if members would be interested in buying shirts with the RMGC logo, there was not allot of interest at this time.

IX. **Adjournment**: Meeting adjourned at 14:30 hrs.

Regards,	
Submitted by:	
Michael Haines	
Michael Haines, I	 RMGC Secretary